CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMEHTATION

History of original cornar sstablishment:

Corner established in 1880. L. Whitmore found the
remains of Caudle'’s stone at near the record distance| 755 R9Y¥
from the NW corner of section 16. (see attached

USFS card). pA ___72_.

DIAGRAM

- Original monument: stone 16 x 12 x 8 for 4 corner &
built stone mound. ’

Description of corner evidencs found:

. Found a crumbly stone 8x8xé6 with smaller pieces underneath, A
Galvanized steel post and 2"x2" Vine Maple post beside stone.
Approx:mqtely 14 feet NI2E was a 26" fir with X and location
poster grv:ng location of stone as approximately }, corner.

No bearing trees found.

Dascription of menument and accessorios | estabtished to perpetuate the
originol location of this corner

Set a 2"x30" iron pipe with brass cap mkd

755 ROW
1, 2
A 16
1969
650 from which

Fir brs. STOE 49.4 ft. (slope)
scribed }, S16 BT 650

26" Fir brs. N13W 13.9 Ft.
seribed % 89 BT

Set steel fence post 3 feet north of cap with F.S,. boundary and
attention signs facing west; placed BT tags and painted red
band on BT's.

Set steel post and wood post beside éap.

Office of =253 ..%mum O, County of..\ \\Ao\m\oh{_‘ .......................
State of. Q‘UZ. Mo . h.ﬁ cartify thot the within instrument was filad in this office

cold on N&hm day of . J?.»b'vm e 190N o, o’ clock ...r‘iﬁ".""\"!'l.
) "t%\\k‘_a ........................... ﬁj ........................................................... REGISTERED
(COUNTY OFFICIAL) {DEPUTY) OREGoO

LAND SURVEYQW”

February 2, 1970 .
e o JULY 10, fo64
GUl o G TOM O. McCULLOYGH

WD R 650
Form R6-7100-57 (3/66) &V &5 e




